

COVID-19 Prevention Program and Safety Plan for Reopening In-Person Instruction

Springs Charter Schools
Revised March 5, 2021
Dr. Kathleen Hermsmeyer, Superintendent



COVID-19 Prevention Program and Safety Plan for Reopening In-Person Instruction March 5, 2021

Introduction

Springs Charter Schools is a network of schools in Southern California that include: River Springs Charter School, Empire Springs Charter School, Citrus Springs Charter School, Pacific Springs Charter School, Harbor Springs Charter School, and Vista Springs Charter School. Student Centers are located in San Bernardino, Riverside, Orange, and San Diego counties.

All guidance included in this plan is consistent with school reopening guidance provided by the Center for Disease Control (CDC), and California Department of Public Health (CDPH)¹.

The Springs community understands that the ability to stay open may be unstable and full or partial facilities closures will most likely continue to occur. All individuals may be a carrier of the COVID-19 virus and are expected to adhere to the safety protocols outlined in this document. Springs Charter Schools recognizes that not all individuals can tolerate some of the restrictions imposed and will provide alternate plans on a case-by-case basis in order for all staff and all students to have equitable access.

All campus and facility administrators will ensure that staff, students, and community members are educated about the virus, are provided information about the school's plan for reducing the risk of the spread of the virus, and will ensure that all safety precaution protocols are implemented.

¹ COVID-19 and Reopening In-Person Instruction Framework & Public Health Guidance for K-12 Schools in California, 2020-2021 School Year, January 14, 2021, https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/CDPH%20Document%20Library/COVID-19/Consolidated_Schools_Guidance.pdf

COVID-19 Prevention and Safety Plan | Springs Charter Schools Page 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS	PAGE
AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBLE STAFF	5
MAINTENANCE AND HEALTHY OPERATIONS	6
Employee, Parent and Student Participation	6
Identified Leadership Staff Responsibilities	6
GENERAL MEASURES	7
Opening Based on County Tiers	7
PROMOTION OF HEALTHY HYGIENE AND SAFE PRACTICES	9
Daily Pre-Screening for Symptoms at Home	9
Arrival and Departure	9
Handwashing and Healthy Hygiene Practices	10
Face Coverings and Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)	10
Physical Distance	11
Non-Classroom Spaces	11
Classroom Space	11
OTHER SAFETY CONSIDERATIONS	13
Master Schedules	13
Ventilation	13
Stable Groups	13
Isolation Rooms	14
Limit Sharing	14
Staff Safety	14
COHORT GUIDANCE	15
EXPOSURE - ISOLATION - QUARANTINE PROCEDURES	15
Close Contact Definition	15
Staff or Students Displaying Symptoms of COVID-19	15
Staff or Student with Confirmed Case of COVID-19	15
Isolation Requirements	15
Reporting Requirements	16

	Staff or Student who is Cohabitating with a Person with a Confirmed Case	16
	Returning to School or Work after Exclusion for Symptoms	16
TE	STING AND VACCINES	17
	COVID-19 Testing for Staff	17
	Testing 1-2-3 Options	17
	Staff Procedures	18
	Student Procedures	18
	Additional Considerations	19
	Vaccines for Staff	19
SC	HOOL CLEANING AND SANITATION	20
	Daily Cleaning	20
	Sanitizing and Disinfecting	20
	Drinking Water Stations and Fountains	20
	Playgrounds	20
АТ	HLETICS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES	20
EX	POSURE AND FACILITY CLOSURE	21
EX	POSURE AND FACILITY CLOSURE Tracing	21
EX		
EX	Tracing	21
EX	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders	21 21
EX	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure	212121
EX	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures	21 21 21 22
EX	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures Authority for Partial Facility Closure	2121212222
EX	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures Authority for Partial Facility Closure Facility Closure	212121222223
	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures Authority for Partial Facility Closure Facility Closure Authority for Facility Quarantine	21 21 21 22 22 23 23
	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures Authority for Partial Facility Closure Facility Closure Authority for Facility Quarantine Reporting an Exposure	21 21 21 22 22 23 23 23
	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures Authority for Partial Facility Closure Facility Closure Authority for Facility Quarantine Reporting an Exposure OPENING A FACILITY AFTER A CLOSURE	21 21 22 22 23 23 23 24
	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures Authority for Partial Facility Closure Facility Closure Authority for Facility Quarantine Reporting an Exposure OPENING A FACILITY AFTER A CLOSURE Considerations after a Partial Closure	21 21 22 22 23 23 23 24
RE	Tracing Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures Authority for Partial Facility Closure Facility Closure Authority for Facility Quarantine Reporting an Exposure OPENING A FACILITY AFTER A CLOSURE Considerations after a Partial Closure Full Facility Reopening Procedures	21 21 22 22 23 23 23 24 24 24

AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBLE STAFF

Recommendations regarding in-person school reopening and closure are based on the latest available evidence as well as state and local disease trends. Since the onset of the COVID-19 Pandemic in March 2020, guidance on the effectiveness of disease control and mitigation strategies continues to emerge regularly. Recommendations to the most recent guidance for the reopening of schools in California will continue to occur.

Springs Charter Schools operates campuses in San Bernardino, Riverside, Orange, and San Diego Counties. Authorizing entities and Charter Schools are:

Helendale Elementary School District - Empire Springs Charter School

Riverside County Office of Education - River Springs Charter School

Orange County Department of Education - Citrus Springs Charter School

California Department of Education - Vista Springs Charter School

Julian Elementary School District - Harbor Springs Charter School

San Diego County Office of Education - Pacific Springs Charter School

Local health agencies in counties where Springs Charter Schools' facilities are located:

San Bernardino Health Department

Riverside Health Department

Orange County Health Department

San Diego County Health Department

Administrative Staff Responsible to implement the COVID-19 Prevention and Safety Plan are:

Dr. Kathleen Hermsmeyer, Superintendent

Amy Podratz, Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Operations

Dr. Vivian Price, Assistant Superintendent, Education

Tanya Rogers, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Finance

Douglas House, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Debbie Daniel, Assistant Superintendent, Program Improvement & COVID-19 Network Coordinator

MAINTENANCE AND HEALTHY OPERATIONS

The school has established the following staff liaisons to be responsible for responding to staff and student COVID-19 concerns:

- Employee's Supervisor: Employees are required to immediately report any exposure, symptoms, or confirmed COVID-19 diagnosis or test result to their direct supervisor. The supervisor is trained on referral procedures and reporting requirements in addressing health, safety, and personnel guidance. All supervisors are required to report a confirmed COVID-19 situation to the school nurse, Risk Management, and Human Resources.
- Facilities Administrator: Each facility has a designated administrator or leadership staff that is responsible to ensure the safety and well-being of all individuals at that facility. Designated leadership staff may be the principal, director, or administrative designee. All facilities administrators are trained in the safety procedures of the school, including understanding and responding to slowing down the spread of COVID-19.
- **School Nurse:** The school nurse is the school's designated coordinator for all medical and reporting requirements of contagious diseases, including COVID-19.
- **COVID-19 Network Administrator:** The COVID-19 Network Administrator is the superintendent or designee assigned to be responsible to ensure that the school community is adhering to the COVID-19 Prevention Program Prevention and Safety Plan for Reopening In-Person Instruction.

Other Maintenance Operations:

- In collaboration with the Human Resources Department, Senior Leadership staff members are responsible to monitor staff absenteeism and maintain a roster of trained substitute staff as needed.
- In collaboration with the school nurse, employee supervisors and facilities administrators are
 responsible for the implementation of the COVID-19 Safety Plan, including monitoring symptoms
 among students and staff and ensuring that people with symptoms are isolated as soon as
 possible.
- In collaboration with senior leadership, principals and directors of instructional programs are responsible for creating systems that allow staff and families to self-report symptoms and receive prompt notifications of exposures, exclusions, and closures, while maintaining confidentiality as required by FERPA, HIPAA, and related confidentiality and privacy law.
- School leadership and employee supervisors will ensure that staff and students who are at higher risk for severe illness or who cannot safely distance from household contacts at higher risk, will be provided virtual options.

GENERAL MEASURES

School administrators have developed general guidelines for campuses to reopen in phases. The guidance must be in alignment with California's color code county tier system of COVID-19 transmission² and the CDC guidance on transmission risk in schools by learning modalities³.

Phase 1: Purple (Widespread) Tier

- Lowest risk: Students and teachers engage in virtual-only classes, activities, and events.
- Campuses that have already opened may remain open.
- Some in-person instruction and services are permitted for targeted students, especially high-need students who may not be able to benefit fully from distance learning. (Cohorting Guidance⁴).
- Campuses that wish to reopen for in-person instruction for grades TK-6 that have not previously opened may open only after approval from both the local health agency and California Safe Schools for All.
- Academies that are open for In-Person instruction will continue to offer a Hybrid Learning Model, with some students continuing to participate through virtual-only learning options.
- In-person instruction will be open to all students and will be organized into small stable groups of students without mixing groups throughout or across days.
- Academies that reopen during the Purple Tier for in-person Instruction will limit the number of students on campus each day to 25% of the total campus capacity.

Phase 2: Red (Substantial) Tier

- Campuses that have already opened may remain open.
- Campuses may open for in-person instruction for all grades (TK-12).
- The school will continue to offer a Hybrid Learning Model, with some students continuing to participate through virtual learning options.
- In-person instruction will be open to all students and will be organized into small stable groups of students without mixing groups throughout or across days.
- Academies that reopen during the Red Tier for in-person instruction will limit the number of students on campus each day to 50% of the total campus capacity numbers.

² January 29, 2021, https://covid19.ca.gov/safer-economy/

³ January 29, 2021, https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/indicators.html

⁴ January 29, 2021, https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/small-groups-child-youth.aspx COVID-19 Prevention and Safety Plan | Springs Charter Schools

Phase 3: Orange (Moderate Tier)

- Campuses are open for in-person instruction for all grades (TK 12)
- In-person and small group instruction and services for targeted students will occur, especially for high-need students.
- The school will continue to offer a Hybrid Learning Model, with some students continued participation through virtual learning options.
- In-person instruction will be open to all students and will be organized into small stable groups of students.
- Academies that offer in-person instruction may be limited to the number of students on campus to 75% of total campus capacity.

Phase 4: Yellow (Minimal) Tier

- Hybrid Learning Model: Most academy students participate in In-Person learning with some students remaining on virtual learning.
- Campuses may resume to larger-sized, in-person classes, activities, and events based on internal risk assessment of transmissions at the campus.
- There may be some mixing of groups of students throughout or across school days.
- Academies may return to 100% capacity of the number of students on campus.

Note: It should be assumed that there will be ongoing school closures throughout the reopening phases in response to both community and internal risk assessments of exposure to COVID-19.

PROMOTION OF HEALTHY HYGIENE AND SAFE PRACTICES

Introduction

A primary goal for safe school reopening is the ability of the school to reduce or eliminate in-school transmission of the virus. Careful planning and implementation of safety measures and the layering of mitigation strategies are proven methods that are most effective in decreasing the number of transmissions.

Daily Pre-Screening for Symptoms at Home

Staff and parents of students will conduct a daily pre-screening for symptoms and possible fever before entering the facility. Signage will be posted at entry points to the campus to remind everyone not to enter the campus if they are presenting symptoms or had a recent exposure to a confirmed positive case.

- Students and adults experiencing symptoms listed must not attend school. This includes anyone with a fever of 100.4°F or higher.
- Staff, students, or other individuals that have a cough or other COVID-19 symptoms, plus an elevated
 fever will be sent home, recommended to get tested for COVID-19, instructed to quarantine for 10 days,
 and seek advice from their physician.
- Trained staff will be available at each campus to provide temperature checks and COVID-19 symptom monitoring.
- Staff will conduct ongoing visual health checks and make referrals to the school health office for students that have a cough, sneeze, or other flu-like symptoms.
- Parents will be trained on COVID-19 symptoms and instructed to keep symptomatic students home for the recommended 10 day quarantine wait period, to contact their physician, and to get tested for COVID-19.
- Students or staff that have chronic allergic or asthmatic symptoms that are experiencing atypical symptoms should have a symptoms check by the school nurse to determine if a recommendation for the individual to quarantine for the 10 days is required.

Arrival and Departure

All staff, students, and visitors will follow all safety procedures when arriving on campus, including wearing a face covering, maintaining 6 foot physical distancing, and self-screening for symptoms of COVID-19.

- All staff, students, and visitors will practice 6 foot physical distancing upon arrival to-and-from campus.
- Common areas and 6 foot physical distancing requirements will be clearly designated by signage throughout all Springs' facilities.
- Student pick-up and drop-off procedures will be staggered in order to prevent students from congregating as they transition between home and school.
- All facilities will have clearly designated common and restricted areas and designated traffic patterns to avoid cross traffic in hallways and offices.
- All facilities will post signage to direct staff, students, parents, and visitors to conduct a COVID-19 symptom self-check.

• Late arriving students will be escorted to their classroom by a staff member.

Handwashing and Healthy Hygiene Practices

Springs Charter Schools promote healthy hygiene practices to slow down the transmission of COVID-19 and other contagious diseases.

- In collaboration with the Facilities Department, adequate provision of handwashing stations throughout the facilities will be provided through the use of either existing stations or the provision of portable stations.
- All facilities are supplied with adequate soap, paper towels, tissues, and sanitizing stations for students and staff.
- Designated times for students to frequently wash their hands are built into each program's daily master schedule to ensure that students do not congregate during transition times that require additional hygiene practices.
- All campuses have posted age-appropriate signage with instructions about proper handwashing and cough and sneeze etiquette around the campus, at each hand washing station, and within each classroom.
- All supervisors and staff are trained and provided with instructional materials on proper handwashing, cough and sneeze etiquette, physical distancing, and wearing of face coverings as protective measures to stop the spread of the virus.
- Teachers will be provided with resources and instructional materials to teach and reinforce healthy hygienic practices, including staying home when sick, washing hands, sneeze and cough etiquette, proper wearing of face coverings, and the importance of physical distancing.
- All students and staff will be required to wash their hands when entering the classroom and encouraged to wash their hands with soap and water frequently throughout the school day.
- Students and staff may use fragrance-free hand sanitizer when handwashing is not practicable. Note:
 Frequent handwashing is more effective than the use of hand sanitizer. Ethyl alcohol-based hand sanitizers may be used by students under adult supervision.

Face Coverings and Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

All individuals that enter a Springs campus or facility will wear face coverings in accordance with the local health department orders and California Department of Public Health guidelines.

- Campus administration has the authority to remove an individual for failure to comply with safety protocols, including the wearing of face coverings.
- Exemptions to wearing a face mask is allowed only when eating or drinking.
- During times of exemptions, staff and students must practice physical distancing of six feet or more and other safety measures.
- Staff and students are required to provide their own masks in accordance with the local county health orders. Additional, clean masks will be provided to staff and students, as needed.
- Reusable masks that are used or become dirty should be placed in a clean, safe area, clearly marked with the individual's name and date, until it needs to be put on again.
- For a select group of individuals that cannot wear a face-covering due to a confirmed medical or mental health condition or disability, such as a disability that may impair the person's ability to communicate,

accommodations will be made. Considerations would include the wearing of a clear mask or shield.

• In some situations where a face covering cannot be used for pedagogical or developmental reasons, a face shield with a drape can be used, as long as the wearer maintains physical distance from others.

In cases where the student is working with a therapist (speech, occupational therapy, counseling) students that are unable to progress through distance learning and are unable to wear a mask, will be provided with a face shield with a drape and, if needed a barrier between the therapist and the student, such as a plastic sneeze guard. Therapists will be provided with PPE, including a surgical/N95 mask, face shield with drape, gown, and gloves.

In cases where the student is unable to wear a mask due to mental health or other identified disabilities, the student will be provided with a face shield with a drape and a seating assignment that is 6 feet or further from other students and staff. Staff within the classroom will be trained in de escalation and redirection intervention strategies to support the student. In the event that these strategies are unsuccessful, the student will be removed from the classroom to an area where they will be provided with 1:1 support from staff. Mental health staff, teachers, and paraeducators will be trained on addressing these situations and additional PPE will be provided to staff in the event that the student needs to be escorted from the classroom.

- Staff and students that are working alone in a room may remove their masks. If an individual enters the room, they must put the face covering back on.
- All Springs campuses and facilities will post signage and reinforce the proper use of face coverings in accordance with local health department orders.
- Staff supervisors and directors must provide and ensure that staff use proper face coverings and other PPE in accordance with CDPH guidelines. Employees in this category include, but are not limited to, nutrition staff, custodial and maintenance staff, health services providers, and staff that work directly with students who are unable to adhere to safety guidance of physical distancing, face coverings, etc.

Physical Distance

Physical distancing of six feet or more between individuals at all times is considered one of the most effective measures against spreading the virus from one person to another.

Non-Classroom Spaces

- Nonessential visitors, volunteers, guests, and activities outside of the stable groups will be limited until the
 risk of transmission is minimal as determined by the local health authority.
- Campus administration will determine clearly marked traffic patterns to be used in hallways and other outdoor areas to minimize congregate movement.
- To the degree possible and weather permitting, staff will maximize the use of outdoor space for instruction.
- School lockers and common water fountains will be made unavailable.
- Outdoor activities, including recess, sports, lunch, and instruction will be scheduled in separate areas to avoid interaction between stable groups of students.
- Outdoor singing and band practice is permitted, as long as precautions of physical distancing and mask-wearing are implemented.

Classroom Space

- Unless otherwise determined by the local health authority, student desks will be placed six feet apart.
- Staff desks (teacher and/or paraeducator) will be placed at least six feet distance from student desks.
- The school administration will post a COVID-19 Classroom Capacity sign in each classroom to ensure that teachers and students are adhering to the classroom space protocols.
- Classroom space should be set up with materials, partitions, sneeze guards, and other equipment that can be easily cleaned and sanitized as needed.
- Classroom materials should be organized to prohibit the sharing of instructional materials and in a manner that allows for used materials to be adequately cleaned in-between use (such as balls, toys, writing utensils, consumable instructional materials, and books).
- Each class will post health and safety signage and instructions designed for students to easily understand.
- Visual health checks and referrals to the health office will be conducted on an ongoing basis throughout the school day for staff and students.
- Classroom capacity will vary due to the size of the room and the number of students that can be accommodated when desks are spaced 6 feet apart.

OTHER SAFETY CONSIDERATIONS

Master Schedules

Principals and Instructional Program Leaders will develop a written master schedule that outlines student activities from drop-off to dismissal. The master schedule will include the following:

- Extended time for drop-off designed to limit the number of students congregating in any area.
- Drop-off times for late arriving students.
- Designated times for students to wash their hands prior to entering a classroom. Scheduled transition
 times for handwashing should be at the beginning of the school day and when students return to class
 from lunch or recess. These times would be determined based on the number of handwashing stations
 available and the avoidance of students congregating with one another.
- Clearly designated outdoor activities and groups to avoid cross-contamination or mixing of groups.
- Extended pick-up times that minimize congregated movements through the hallways and during the transition from school to cars

Ventilation

Campus administrators and employee supervisors are responsible to ensure sufficient ventilation in all school classrooms and workspaces.

- Whenever possible, allow for natural ventilation through the use of outdoor spaces or open windows.
- If ventilation is a concern, contact the Facilities Department to determine if one of the following needs to be addressed:
 - Ventilation System evaluation
 - Central Air Filtration check
 - o If warranted, the installation of air cleaners or upgraded air filters
- The Facilities Department will ensure that all ventilation requirements, Cal/OSHA requirements, and CDPH asthma safer cleaning methods are inspected and upgraded as required by the Healthy Schools Act.

Stable Groups

CDPH defines stable groups as follows: "⁵A stable group is a group with fixed membership that stays together without mixing with any other groups for any activities." Stable classes will be assigned as follows:

- Stable classroom groups will be assigned at the beginning of returning to In-Person instruction.
- Once a stable classroom group has been established, no new students will be added to the group.
- Stable groups will remain together, including lunch and recess, with their assigned teacher or paraeducator.
- Stable groups may not interact with other groups of students or staff until a time when the risk of transmission of the virus is determined by the local health authority to be minimal (see Phases for Reopening).
- Classroom assignments of stable groups must be included on the master calendar with no more than one
 group assigned to a classroom per day. Each classroom will be cleaned after use, typically by the evening
 custodian.
- In the case of a student that is assigned to both a Cohort Group (see definition) and a Stable Classroom Group, every precaution must be taken to ensure that there is minimal cross-contamination.

• Electives, support services, parent-teacher-student conferences, should be held in a virtual setting in order to ensure the separation of stable groupings.

Limit Sharing

Each facility will limit staff and student sharing of items until such time as the county health department determines that there is a minimal risk of the spread of the virus.

- Staff and students may bring a limited set of personal items into the classroom and/or workspaces.
- Cell phones, when permitted, must be sanitized or stored in a plastic bag.
- Personal belongings, food items, or other items brought from home, may not be stored overnight.
- Laptops, instructional devices and materials, art supplies, and other equipment must be cleaned between uses.
- Staff and students will avoid sharing electronic devices, clothing, toys, books, and other learning aids. If sharing occurs, clean and disinfect between uses. If sharing occurs the items will be cleaned between uses.

Staff Safety

Springs Charter Schools considers the safety of all individuals within the school community as its highest priority and has put safety protocols in place for all staff, students, and visitors.

- All staff, students, and visitors will adhere to safety protocols for physical distancing and wearing of face coverings.
- All campuses/facilities will post signage to remind staff, students, and visitors to adhere to requirements for physical distancing and wearing face coverings.
- All staff will attend a mandatory COVID-19 training on the practice of physical distancing and face coverings.
- All functions of the school, including staff meetings, professional development, and other activities will include virtual options, when feasible.
- All staff meetings will be held in areas that allow room for participants to adhere to the physical distancing protocols.
- Use of communal spaces such as staff and break rooms is restricted until the threat of the spread of the virus is low as determined by local health department orders.
- Staff will be directed to stay home when they are ill and/or will be provided with the option to work remotely when they are under the 10 day quarantine and/or displaying symptoms of the COVID-19.
- All campuses and facilities will provide staff health services and protocols daily temperature monitoring and symptoms check.
- Staff who are unable to return to in-person instruction or essential work should discuss their situation with their supervisor and HR to determine what accommodations can be made, such as continued distance work, returning to work in a designated area, etc.

COHORT GUIDANCE

Cohort: The California Department of Public Health Cohorting Guidance provides a way for schools that are not yet permitted to reopen under state and local public health directives or by determination of the LEA, to provide in-person supervised instruction to students, especially to high need students who may not be able to benefit fully from distance learning offerings. Considerations in regards to Cohorting:

- Cohort groups are stable groups of no more than 14 students and two supervising adults.
- Groups must remain together throughout the day, during recess and lunch breaks, and not interact in person with other individuals or groups of students outside of the cohort group.
- One-to-one specialized services can be provided to a child or youth that is not part of a cohort group. All precautions must be made to minimize the risk of transmission of the virus and cross-contamination.
- Cohort groups will be determined based on a set of criteria that includes individual student regression of academic or emotional wellbeing or needed support for physical or mental health.

EXPOSURE - ISOLATION - QUARANTINE PROCEDURES

Close Contact Definition

Contact within 6 feet of a person with a confirmed case of COVID-19 for more than 15 minutes cumulative within a 24-hour period, regardless of face covering.

Staff or Students Displaying Symptoms of COVID-19

Students or staff that are exhibiting symptoms while on campus should be referred to the Health Office for symptoms and temperature check. If the individual is determined to be symptomatic for COVID-19 they will be sent home or required to wait for transportation home in the isolation area. Symptomatic individuals will be advised to self-quarantine for 14 days, get a COVID-19 test, and stay home until they have met the CDPH criteria to discontinue home isolation.

- At least 24 hours have passed since the resolution of fever without the use of fever-reducing medications;
 and
- Other symptoms have improved; and
- They have a negative test or a healthcare provider has provided documentation that they are cleared to return to work or class.

See additional guidance about isolation and quarantine from CDPH⁶.

Staff or Student with Confirmed COVID-19 Exposure

An individual is considered to have a confirmed case of COVID-19 if they have received a positive test result or have been diagnosed with the virus by a healthcare professional based on symptoms.

Isolation Requirements

The following action will be taken when working with an individual with a confirmed case of COVID-19:

• Immediately isolate the individual from others, either by sending them home or moving them to the school's isolation room until they can be safely transported home.

⁶ https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID-19-Quarantine.aspx COVID-19 Prevention and Safety Plan | Springs Charter Schools

- Notify the individual or the parent of the student that they should get tested, contact their primary healthcare provider, and stay home and monitor their symptoms.
- Immediately conduct a contact tracing investigation, notify any individuals that were in contact with the individual that they may have been exposed to the virus.
- If there has been an exposure to an individual with a confirmed case of COVID-19 the area(s) of exposure must be disinfected.
- In collaboration with the Senior Director of Academies or the Senior Director of Independent Learning Program (independent study) programs or other senior leadership staff, determine if a partial or full closure needs to take place.

Reporting Requirements

The following notification actions will be taken when addressing a possible exposure:

- Notify all individuals that may have been exposed based on the contact tracing Investigation findings.
- In order to reduce stress and respond to individual questions, it is recommended that notification to staff and parents of students be conducted by phone rather than email or text, whenever feasible.
- Notify the Riverside County Public Health Department.
- Notify the school nurse.
- If applicable, notify the employee's supervisor of the confirmed case.
- If the confirmed individual is an employee of the school, remind them to contact HR for additional support about leave times and other benefits.

Staff or Student who is Cohabitating with a Person with a Confirmed Case

- Students will be placed in the school site isolation room while awaiting pick-up.
- Staff will immediately be released to go home to quarantine.
- Instruct the individual to quarantine for 10 days from last exposure to a positive case.
- Recommend symptoms monitoring and COVID-testing.

Returning to School or Work after Exclusion for Symptoms

An individual who has a confirmed case of COVID-19 may return to campus when all three have occurred.

- 10 days after their last positive test
- 24 hours fever free without the use of fever-reducing medication
- Symptoms have improved.

Quarantine - an individual with known exposure to COVID-19

- 10 days quarantine
- An individual may return to campus on the 11th day if no symptoms have been exhibited, however, extra
 precautions need to be put into place, including wearing a surgical mask and monitoring symptoms for the
 remaining 4 days.
- Refer an individual to testing 5-7 days after their last known exposure.

Individuals do not need a doctor's note or a negative test to return to work (employees) or school (students).

TESTING AND VACCINES

COVID-19 Testing for Staff and Students

The school has a written process to ensure staff and students participate in all required testing based on CDPH guidance and in alignment with county transmission tiers. Testing requirements apply to all staff working directly with students and students attending In-person instruction.

The school will follow the testing cadences and support guidance consistent with the CDPH consolidated guidance and Cal/OSHA standards. These standards will be applied to parents of students that elect to participate in In-Person Instruction.

Testing Cadences (January 14, 2021, Consolidated Guidance for TK - 12 Schools)

	Yellow CR<1.0* TP<2%	Orange CR 1-3.9* TP 2-4.9%	Red CR 4-7* TP 5-8%	Purple CR> 7-13.9* TP>8%	Purple CR>14*
Staff	Symptomatic and response testing	Symptomatic and response testing	Symptomatic and response testing + every 2 weeks asymptomatic testing	Symptomatic and response testing + every 2 weeks asymptomatic testing	Symptomatic and response testing + weekly asymptomatic (PCR or twice weekly antigen testing)
Students K-12	Symptomatic and response testing	Symptomatic and response testing	Symptomatic and response testing + every 2 weeks asymptomatic testing	Symptomatic and response testing + every 2 weeks asymptomatic testing	Symptomatic and response testing (weekly asymptomatic (PCR or twice weekly antigen testing)

^{*}TP=Tested Positive. CR=Case Rates. Rates above are adjusted case rates

Testing 1-2-3 Options: Springs Charter Schools is committed to ensuring that all staff, students, and parents are provided with all available options to participate in testing for COVID-19.

- Options for testing near each campus will be posted in a public place on each campus and will be sent to all staff and parents of students every 2 weeks during the Red and Purple tiers.
- All principals and school administrators will be responsible to communicate and assist staff and parents of students returning to campus for In-Person instruction in accessing testing options.
- School leadership and staff may contact the HR or Health Services departments for additional information and guidance.

Option #1: Staff and parents of students will be provided with a list of places within 30 miles of each campus that is offering testing to community members. See Appendix.

Options #2: Staff and parents of students may access testing through their family insurance plans.

Option #3: Staff and parents of students may access testing through our Springs Partnership with Valencia labs.

Staff Procedures: All staff, except those who have tested positive for active infection with SARS-CoV-2 virus within the last 90 days.

Staff Responsible: Principal, employee supervisor, school nurse, COVID-19 network administrator

- All staff will be allowed to get tested for COVID-19 before, during, or after work hours. Staff must notify
 the principal in advance to make arrangements for coverage while they are absent from campus.
- All staff who have tested positive for COVID-19 will contact their supervisor, the campus administrator, and the school nurse immediately.
- All staff who have tested positive for COVID-19 will contact the school nurse for additional guidance on isolation, and return to work procedures and timelines.
- Staff will be required to report all testing activity based on the table above including the reason for non-participation in the surveillance testing program.
- The Principal of each site will include a mandatory check-in meeting for all staff to complete the staff COVID Activity Survey.
- In the event of an exposure within the workplace, Principals and supervisors will increase their efforts to ensure that all staff that are working with students are actively involved in surveillance testing.
- All staff will complete the network-wide survey based on the frequency of required reporting listed in the table above.
- The COVID-19 network administrator will collect and maintain all information and records in a confidential manner. The COVID-19 survey will include the following:
 - Information about where to go for testing, including insurance guidance and county testing locations.
 - Requirement to report all positive test results to their supervisor, the principal, and the school nurse.
 - Cohabiting guidance for staff who are living in a home with a symptomatic or COVID-19 positive individual.
 - Symptoms checklist that all staff are required to conduct prior to coming to work each day.
 - A reminder that staff are to remain home with sick or have a fever
 - Assurances that information will remain confidential.
 - Information on county testing locations and insurance information on where and how to get tested.
 - Staff in Riverside County will be provided a link to the Riverside County Health Department's COVID-19 testing site location finder at https://gettested.ruhealth.org/

Student Procedures: Students attending In-Person instruction, except those who have tested positive for active infection with SARS-CoV-2 virus within the last 90 days.

Staff Responsible: Principal

- Parents of students that have tested positive for COVID-19 are required to keep their student(s) home and notify the school of the positive case. School staff will provide parents with information about the return to school procedures and timelines.
- Parents of students will be required to report all testing activities based on the table above as a condition
 of returning to In-person instruction. Parents that refuse to report testing participation will remain on
 distance learning.
- The principal of the student center will contact all parents of students that are returning for in-person instruction through a survey or personal phone call. The following information will be included:
 - Notification that the information gathered on each student will remain confidential under FERPA

law.

- Information about how to access testing locations in their area through their insurance carrier or county clinics. A link to the county resources will be included.
- Acknowledgment from the parent about the following safety precautions:
 - Cohabitating guidance for students that are living in a home with a symptomatic or COVID-19 positive individual.
 - Symptoms checklist that parents are required to conduct prior to dropping their child off at school each day.
 - A reminder that students are to remain home when sick or have a fever.
 - A requirement that parents must report to the school immediately any possible or known exposure on campus to a person with a positive case of COVID-19.
 - If not participating in testing, the parent must provide the reason for non-participation.
 - Parents of students residing in Riverside County will be provided a link to the Riverside County Health Department's COVID-19 testing site location finder at https://gettested.ruhealth.org/

Additional Considerations:

- School staff, including teachers, para-professionals, nutrition workers, custodians, and other staff are considered essential workers under California guidelines.
- It is recommended that all essential workers, particularly those that work directly and in-person with students, participate in frequent testing, even when no COVID-19 symptoms are present.
- Testing locations and resources are located across Southern California. Staff may also receive COVID-19 testing through their insurance provider.
- In the event of a positive test result, staff will isolate for 10 days beginning on the last positive test date.
- The staff that have tested positive or been diagnosed with COVID-19 are required to obtain written clearance to return to work from the school nurse.

Vaccines for Staff

CDPH strongly recommends that all persons eligible to receive the COVID-19 vaccines receive them at the first opportunity.

- All staff at Springs Charter Schools will complete mandatory training on the importance of receiving the COVID-19 vaccine and its implications for the school and community at large.
- All staff will be strongly encouraged to report their level of participation in the vaccine program.
- In addition to the COVID-19 vaccine program, staff and parents of students will be encouraged to be immunized against influenza unless contradicted by personal medical conditions or advice from their primary care provider.
- The school nurse will be available to provide individual consultation and information about the vaccine program.

SCHOOL CLEANING AND SANITATION

Daily Cleaning

Trained custodial staff will clean frequently touched surfaces at all office and campus facilities daily and frequently throughout the day whenever staff and students are on campus/facility.

Frequently touched areas include:

- Sink faucet handles
- Doorknobs
- Shared tables, desks, or chairs in between use by one individual or group to another
- Shared technology
- Shared play equipment, toys, instruction material in between use by one individual or group to another.

Sanitizing and Disinfecting

In alignment with the January 14, 2021 CDPH guidance for reopening for in-person instruction, school disinfection will limit the use of disinfecting chemicals to specific products recommended, and only in response to a specific situation that has resulted in a confirmed exposure. Staff should:

- Be aware of the risk related to disinfectant products on individuals with asthma and other health-related conditions.
- Avoid such products as bleach, acid, or ammonium compounds.
- Follow label directions for appropriate dilution rates and contact times.
- Use proper PPE when using cleaning and sanitizing products and equipment.
- Keep cleaning products away from students.

Disinfecting will only be done during times when students are not on campus

Exposure - Cleaning & Disinfecting: In the event of an exposure to a confirmed case of COVID-19 the area of exposure will be disinfected prior to allowing students or staff to reenter.

Drinking-Water Stations and Fountains

Drinking fountains should be disabled and water bottle filling stations for staff and student use.

- Staff and students will bring their own water bottles from home.
- A staff member will be assigned to refill water bottles when needed to eliminate shared use of the filling station.
- Water bottle filling stations will be cleaned between each use. Staff will wear PPE (masks and gloves) when operating the water bottle filling stations.
- Each campus will be stocked with additional single-use or reusable water bottles for students and staff.

Playgrounds

Outdoor Playgrounds and natural play areas only need routine maintenance. Students should wash their hands before and after use. When hand hygiene is emphasized, cleaning of outdoor structures is not required between stable or cohort groups.

ATHLETICS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Springs Charter Schools has developed a safety plan based on the county tiers of risk of transmission of COVID-19. The plan is aligned with California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) Sports Medicine Advisory and California Department of Health (CDPH), California Department of Education (CDE). The plan outlines the level and duration of a gradual return to full physical athletics and performing arts.

School administrators that wish to offer students an athletic or performing arts option should contact the school's Athletic Department or COVID-19 Network Administrator.

EXPOSURE AND FACILITY CLOSURE

Tracing

All staff, students, and visitors must sign in and sign out when entering any facility. In addition:

- Administrators must ensure that they know who has been on campus each day and which areas they visited.
- Staff and students that are assigned to a stable group or an isolated work area will avoid interactions with other groups.
- Tracing log sheets must be secured for two weeks in order for administrators to obtain accurate and objective records in the event of a single or cluster of exposures.

Reporting Requirements for All Stakeholders

All individuals, whether they are accessing their work (staff) or instructional program (students) are required to report any known or suspected cases of exposure to a confirmed case.

Guidance for staff and students that have either recovered from a positive case of COVID-19 or who have received both doses of the COVID-19 vaccine are required to 1) report the exposure to their campus administrator and supervisor, 2) quarantine under the same guidance as below (see Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure).

Immediate Response to a Reported Exposure

It is critical that school staff and administrators respond immediately to any reported case of confirmed or suspected COVID-19 situation.

- When an on campus exposure has reported, remove all individuals from the exposed area.
- Interview the individual to determine who they have been in contact with in the past 2 days.
- Within 15 minutes of notification, conduct the contact tracing Investigation to determine the scope of the
 possible exposure. Compile a list of persons who were in close contact to the confirmed positive case
 based on the investigation process.
- Be aware of any staff and students that are at a higher risk of severe reaction to the virus and take action accordingly.
- Consult with the school nurse or local health authority as needed.
- Notify individuals, preferably by phone contact rather than email, about the possible exposure and
 instruct them to stay home, monitor for symptoms for the next 10 days, consult their medical provider as
 needed, and consider getting a COVID-19 test.

- Any individual that was exposed to a positive COVID-19 person will quarantine for 10 days before returning to work or school.
- Continue to follow up with possibly exposed individuals and provide guidance in alignment with CDPH and local health authority about symptoms monitoring and when they may safely return to the school or the workplace.

Tracing Investigation of an Individual or Cluster of Exposures

Measures for investigating an individual case or an outbreak of cases:

- Once the area of suspected exposure has been secured, the facility administrator will conduct an investigation to determine the extent of possible exposure.
- Investigation steps include:
 - Ask the confirmed individual for a list of persons that they have come in contact with in the past five days.
 - Review Tracing documents, sign-in/sign-out sheets, schedules, and class rosters to obtain a list of persons that may have come in contact with the confirmed case.
 - Consult with the direct supervisor and the school nurse to determine the next steps in accordance with local and state health department guidance.
 - Determine if a partial or full closure is required.
 - The school nurse will notify the local health department for reporting and consultation.
 - Follow notification protocols to ensure that all persons that potentially came in contact with the confirmed case receive appropriate guidance.
- CDPH defines an outbreak as 3 or more confirmed or probable cases of staff or students occurring over a 14 day period.
- If there is a suspected outbreak, consult with the local health authority to determine if the facility must be
- The school nurse will report all COVID-19 cases and contacts to the Riverside Health Department through the Shared Portal for Outbreak Tracking (SPOT).

Authority for Partial Facility Closure

When exposure to a confirmed case of COVID-19 occurs, it may be necessary to partially close an area of the facility for a period of time to allow for disinfection of the area.

- Once the area is secured, and the individual with a confirmed case is isolated, the facility administrator will
 conduct the Tracing Investigation and create a list of students and staff, and others that may have come
 into contact with the positive case.
- The facility administrator, in collaboration with their supervisor, has the authority to determine if a partial closure for the purpose of disinfecting the area needs to occur.
- All potential exposed individuals will be notified of the exposure and provide next-step guidance (see instructions under full facility closure, below).
- The campus administrator, in collaboration with their supervisor, will 1) notify parents and staff of the partial closure, 2) determine the data for reopening the area after disinfection, 3) and send an internal notification to school leadership staff and the school nurse.

Facility Closure

Once the confirmed case has been isolated and the area secured, a determination should be made about whether or not the facility should be closed.

- The new guidance allows for a facility to remain open when a confirmed case or a small cluster of cases occur while the campus is open for in-person instruction.
- Facility administrators will work with their supervisor, the school nurse, and local health authority to determine if a full campus closure is warranted.
- Facility administrators will work with their supervisor to ensure that notifications to all individuals
 affiliated with the campus are notified and provide "next steps" for ensuring that they watch for
 symptoms, self-quarantine, and seek medical assistance if needed.
- In the event of a closure, all work and instruction will be provided through distance options.
- The facility administrator will make arrangements for sanitizing the facility before staff and students are allowed to return.
- The senior director or affiliated leadership staff will notify the school community of the closure through email or the school's "school closure" chat and/or Titan alert system.

Authority for Facility Quarantine

The local department of health has full authority in ensuring the health and safety of the local community. The school nurse is assigned as the liaison between the school and the local health department to ensure proper reporting procedures, school closures, and facility reopenings are conducted appropriately.

- All confirmed cases of COVID-19 will be immediately reported to the school nurse who will complete required health department procedures for reporting and monitoring each situation.
- School leaders and administrators will provide the school nurse with needed information to assist in the reporting process, including a line list of close contacts at the school.

Reporting an Exposure: All staff, supervisors, and parents will be trained on school protocols to report any possible exposure to COVID-19.

- All staff, parents, students, and visitors to any school facility must report to the facility administrator or
 other school official when they or their student has been exposed to or has a confirmed or suspected case
 of COVID-19.
- Employees must report any suspected or confirmed case of COVID-19 to their supervisor and remain home.
- Return to work or school criteria is set forth by the CDPH guidance and the local health authority. Staff
 must contact the school nurse to obtain clearance to return to work. In addition, staff will consult with the
 school nurse or CDPH guidance to determine when a student may return to the classroom
- All confirmed cases of COVID-19 must be reported by the employee's supervisor and facility administrator
 to the school nurse. Reported information is highly confidential and protected information under FERPA
 and HIPAA. The school nurse will notify Risk Management/Workers Compensation.
- All administrative staff will work closely with the school nurse's office to ensure that all local health department report requirements are completed in an efficient and timely manner.

REOPENING A FACILITY AFTER A CLOSURE

Considerations after a Partial Closure

In the event of a confirmed case of COVID-19 at any of the Springs' facilities, the facility administrator, either the principal or assigned administrator on-site, will consult with their supervisor to determine if a partial closure is needed:

- Partial closures may occur when a stable or isolated group has been exposed to a positive case, but no other individuals or groups have been exposed.
- Partial closure may occur when a designated area of the facility has been exposed and there is no evidence of cross-contamination or exposure with other designated areas of the facility.
- Partial closures are for the purpose of isolating and sanitization of the area of exposure.
- A partial closure may occur when there have been several suspected cases of exposure on campus and the facility administrator determines that sanitation is needed as part of the mitigation of the spread of the virus process.
- All individuals, staff, students, parents, and administration must be notified of the partial closure and the rationale for why the administration made the determination.
- All staff and students will be provided with virtual work and learning options during a partial closure.

Full Facility Reopening Procedures

If closure due to exposure occurs or that an entire facility has been compromised, the following procedures must be followed:

- Secure the facility to the extent necessary, to ensure that all staff and students are removed from possible exposure and contaminated areas.
- Complete the Tracing Investigation as described in this Plan.
- In consultation with the school nurse, the local health department, and the administrator's supervisor determine if the facility meetings the health department's criteria for closure.
- In the event of a full facility closure, the campus will be closed for 14 days, as determined by the local health authority.
- If a school is closed, it may reopen after 14 days as long as there has been sufficient cleaning and disinfection, a public health investigation, and consultation with the local health authority.

Re-opening a Campus after a Full Facility Closure

Prior to reopening a facility or campus after a full facility closure, the facility administrator must schedule a Reopening Meeting with senior leadership staff from HR, Health Services, and Academy or Independent Learning Program (independent study), and the school nurse.

The purpose of the meeting is to confirm that the facility meets the local health department's requirements to reopen, that all essential employees are available to maintain the health operations of the campus, and that all internal notifications and communications have occurred.

This meeting will be scheduled to occur during the 14 day period that the campus is closed.

COVID-19 TRAINING

Mandatory Training and Education for Families will occur prior to allowing any In-Person instruction. Below is a list of content that is included in the training.

COVID-19 Training Topic	Supervisor	Staff	Parent
General Information:			
COVID-19 symptoms, transmission, and compromising conditions	Х	Х	Х
Prevention: How to prevent the spread of COVID-19	Х	Х	Х
Confidentiality: HIPAA and California confidentiality law for staff and students	Х	Х	Х
Student Health Services: monitoring of symptoms and temperature Checks	Х	Х	Х
Physical Distancing	Х	Х	Х
Healthy Hygiene	х	Х	Х
Temperature & Symptom Screening: COVID-19 temperature monitoring and symptom screening procedures	Х	х	Х
Medical Assistance: The importance of seeking medical attention	Х	Х	Х
Springs' Policies & Protocols			
SIGN UP - SIGN IN - SIGN OUT contact tracing and investigation procedures	Х	Х	Х
Student Health Screening: How to conduct prior to drop-off at school	Х	Х	Х
Staff Health Services and Screening: Protocols and resources for sending symptomatic staff w/ fever home	Х	х	n/a
Contacts: When and how to contact COVID-19 liaisons	Х	Х	Х
Face Coverings: Proper use, exemptions, accommodations	Х	Х	Х
Campus/facility closure and reopening procedures	Х	Х	Х
Emergency Procedures: School policy on when to call 911	Х	Х	Х
Visual Health Checks: Staff and Students	Х	Х	Х
Health Services Dismissals: Plan and procedures to follow when someone becomes sick as school	Х	х	Х
Staff and Student Return to School/Work Protocols: monitoring for temperature and symptoms	Х	х	Х
Tracing Investigation: How to conduct a Tracing Investigation	Х	Х	Х
Campus/facility Closures: Partial or full school closures and Reopening Procedures	Х	Х	Х
Health Services: Stay home when sick policy	Х	Х	Х

Board Policy (new): COVID-19	Х	Х	Х
Board Policy (new): Addressing the needs of Staff with Compromised Conditions or Other Circumstances	х	х	n/a
Board Policy (new): Addressing the needs of students with Compromised Conditions or Other Circumstances	х	х	Х
Board Policy (revised): Visitors & Guests	Х	Х	Х

Appendix: Where to Get Tested for COVID-19

Below is information about free COVID-19 testing resources in Riverside County within 30 miles of each Student Center! Each program listed has different requirements in order to make an appointment. Please click on the website for your desired testing service and follow the instructions provided if you would like to get tested for COVID-19.

Riverside County Student Center Location and Testing Location

Bear River Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield: https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571

City of Temecula- Thursdays: 30875 Rancho Vista Rd, Temecula, CA 92592

City of Murrieta: 41810 Juniper Street, Murrieta, CA 92562

Riverside Sears Building: 6852 Streeter Avenue, Riverside, CA 92504 UC Riverside Lot 26: 3443 Canyon Crest Drive, Riverside, CA 92507 14075 Frederick St: 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Mission Grove Shopping Center: 321 E Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508 Riverside City Hall Kiosk: 3900 Main St, Riverside, CA 92501, Riverside, CA 92501

Casa Blanca Library: 2985 Madison St, Riverside, CA 92504

Ryan Bonaminio Park- Saturdays: 5000 Tequesquite Ave, Riverside, CA 92506

Arlington Heights Sports Park: 9401 Cleveland Ave, Riverside, CA 92503

Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

Wildomar Little League Field - Mondays: 21400 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595

Hunter Hobby Park - Tuesdays: 1401 Iowa Ave, Riverside, CA 92507

Riverside City College (Lot C) - Tuesdays: 4800 Magnolia Ave, Riverside, CA 92506

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591 Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Cottonwood Golf Center: 13671 Frederick St Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

Reid Park-Ruth H Lewis Center: 701 Orange St Riverside, CA 9250

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

491 East Alessandro Boulevard Riverside CA - 92508

1101 Hidden Valley Parkway Norco CA - 92860

2400 River Road Norco CA - 92860

14220 Schleisman Road Eastvale CA - 92880

1299 E. Ontario Ave Corona CA - 92881

1322 West Sixth Street Corona CA - 92882

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

30251 MURRIETA RD MENIFEE, CA 92584

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

29910 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

40420 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 9256

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

Del Rio Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield: https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571

City of Temecula- Thursdays: 30875 Rancho Vista Rd, Temecula, CA 92592

City of Murrieta: 41810 Juniper Street, Murrieta, CA 92562

Riverside Sears Building: 6852 Streeter Avenue, Riverside, CA 92504

UC Riverside Lot 26: 3443 Canyon Crest Drive, Riverside, CA 92507 **14075 Frederick St**: 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Mission Grove Shopping Center: 321 E Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508 Riverside City Hall Kiosk: 3900 Main St. Riverside, CA 92501, Riverside, CA 92501

Casa Blanca Library: 2985 Madison St, Riverside, CA 92504

Ryan Bonaminio Park- Saturdays: 5000 Tequesquite Ave, Riverside, CA 92506
Arlington Heights Sports Park: 9401 Cleveland Ave, Riverside, CA 92503
Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530
Wildomar Little League Field - Mondays: 21400 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595

Hunter Hobby Park-Tuesdays: 1401 Iowa Ave, Riverside, CA 92507

Riverside City College (Lot C) - Tuesdays: 4800 Magnolia Ave, Riverside, CA 92506

Harry S. Truman Middle School: 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, CA 92335

Jurupa Community Center - Wednesdays: 4810 Pedley Rd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Eagle Glen Park: 4190 Bennett Ave, Corona, CA 92883 **Santana Park:** 598 Santana Way, Corona, CA 92882

Promenade Park (Appointments Necessary): 615 Richey Street, Corona, CA 92879

Southridge Tech Middle School: 14500 Live Oak Ave, Fontana, CA 92337 Bordwell Park - Wednesdays: 2008 Martin Luther King Blvd, Riverside, CA 92507 Washington Park - Mondays (Test Only): 2719 Mary Street, Riverside, CA 92506

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Cottonwood Golf Center: 13671 Frederick St Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

Reid Park-Ruth H Lewis Center: 701 Orange St Riverside, CA 9250

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

6840 Lincoln Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

6215 Riverside Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

491 East Alessandro Boulevard Riverside CA - 92508

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

1101 Hidden Valley Parkway Norco CA - 92860

2400 River Road Norco CA - 92860

14220 Schleisman Road Eastvale CA - 92880

1299 E. Ontario Ave Corona CA - 92881

1322 West Sixth Street Corona CA - 92882

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

30251 MURRIETA RD MENIFEE, CA 92584

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE. CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

29910 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

40420 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 9256

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545 1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543 16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551 1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544 25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

Flabob Airport Preparatory Academy

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield: https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq_s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

Jurupa Community Center - Wednesdays: 4810 Pedley Rd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 **Riverside City College (Lot C) - Tuesdays:** 4800 Magnolia Ave, Riverside, CA 92506

Harry S. Truman Middle School: 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, CA 92335 Southridge Tech Middle School: 14500 Live Oak Ave, Fontana, CA 92337 Hunter Hobby Park- Tuesdays: 1401 Iowa Ave, Riverside, CA 92507 Washington Park - Mondays: 2719 Mary Street, Riverside, CA 92506

Bordwell Park - Wednesdays: 2008 Martin Luther King Blvd, Riverside, CA 92507 **Promenade Park (Appointments Necessary):** 615 Richey Street, Corona, CA 92879

Santana Park: 598 Santana Way, Corona, CA 92882 Eagle Glen Park: 4190 Bennett Ave, Corona, CA 92883 Fontana Middle School: 8425 Mango Ave, Fontana, CA 92335

Riverside City Hall Kiosk: 3900 Main St, Riverside, CA 92501, Riverside, CA 92501

La Sierra Park: 5272-5298 Mitchell Ave, Riverside, CA 92505

Riverside Sears Building: 6852 Streeter Avenue, Riverside, CA 92504 UC Riverside Lot 26: 3443 Canyon Crest Drive, Riverside, CA 92507 Corona City Hall: 400 South Vicentia Ave, Corona, CA 92882

14075 Frederick St. 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Mission Grove Shopping Center: 321 E Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571 Wayne Ruble Middle School: 6762 Juniper Ave, Fontana, CA 92336 Casa Blanca Library: 2985 Madison St, Riverside, CA 92504

Ryan Bonaminio Park- Saturdays: 5000 Tequesquite Ave, Riverside, CA 92506

Butterfield Park: 1886 Butterfield Dr, Corona, CA 92880

Arlington Heights Sports Park: 9401 Cleveland Ave, Riverside, CA 92503

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Cottonwood Golf Center: 13671 Frederick St Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

Jurupa Valley Fleet Center: 5293 Mission Blvd Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 Reid Park-Ruth H Lewis Center: 701 Orange St Riverside, CA 9250

CVS: https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

6840 Lincoln Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

6215 Riverside Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

491 East Alessandro Boulevard Riverside CA - 92508

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

1101 Hidden Valley Parkway Norco CA - 92860

2400 River Road Norco CA - 9286

14220 Schleisman Road Eastvale CA - 92880

1299 E. Ontario Ave Corona CA - 92881

1322 West Sixth Street Corona CA - 92882

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE. CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY. CA 92553

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

Magnolia Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield:https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

Mission Grove Shopping Center: 321 E Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508

La Sierra Park: 5272-5298 Mitchell Ave, Riverside, CA 92505

Riverside Sears Building: 6852 Streeter Avenue, Riverside, CA 92504

Corona City Hall: 400 South Vicentia Ave, Corona, CA 92882
Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571
UC Riverside Lot 26: 3443 Canyon Crest Drive, Riverside, CA 92507
14075 Frederick St: 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Riverside City Hall Kiosk: 3900 Main St, Riverside, CA 92501, Riverside, CA 92501

Fontana Middle School: 8425 Mango Ave, Fontana, CA 92335 Casa Blanca Library: 2985 Madison St, Riverside, CA 92504

Wayne Ruble Middle School: 6762 Juniper Ave, Fontana, CA 92336

Butterfield Park: 1886 Butterfield Dr, Corona, CA 92880

Ryan Bonaminio Park- Saturdays: 5000 Tequesquite Ave, Riverside, CA 92506 Arlington Heights Sports Park: 9401 Cleveland Ave, Riverside, CA 92503 Washington Park - Mondays: 2719 Mary Street, Riverside, CA 92506

Riverside City College (Lot C) - Tuesdays: 4800 Magnolia Ave, Riverside, CA 92506 Bordwell Park - Wednesdays: 2008 Martin Luther King Blvd, Riverside, CA 92507 Jurupa Community Center - Wednesdays: 4810 Pedley Rd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Harry S. Truman Middle School: 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, CA 92335

Promenade Park (Appointments Necessary): 615 Richey Street, Corona, CA 92879

Eagle Glen Park: 4190 Bennett Ave, Corona, CA 92883

Southridge Tech Middle School: 14500 Live Oak Ave, Fontana, CA 92337 **Hunter Hobby Park-Tuesdays:** 1401 Iowa Ave, Riverside, CA 92507

Santana Park: 598 Santana Way, Corona, CA 92882

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Cottonwood Golf Center: 13671 Frederick St Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

Jurupa Valley Fleet Center: 5293 Mission Blvd Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 Reid Park-Ruth H Lewis Center: 701 Orange St Riverside, CA 9250

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

6840 Lincoln Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

6215 Riverside Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

491 East Alessandro Boulevard Riverside CA - 92508

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

1101 Hidden Valley Parkway Norco CA - 92860

2400 River Road Norco CA - 9286

14220 Schleisman Road Eastvale CA - 92880

1299 E. Ontario Ave Corona CA - 92881

1322 West Sixth Street Corona CA - 92882

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

Riverside Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield:https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

Fontana Middle School: 8425 Mango Ave, Fontana, CA 92335

Riverside City Hall Kiosk: 3900 Main St, Riverside, CA 92501, Riverside, CA 92501

14075 Frederick St: 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553 **Riverside Sears Building**: 6852 Streeter Avenue, Riverside, CA 92504 **UC Riverside Lot 26**: 3443 Canyon Crest Drive, Riverside, CA 92507

La Sierra Park: 5272-5298 Mitchell Ave, Riverside, CA 92505 **Corona City Hall:** 400 South Vicentia Ave, Corona, CA 92882

Mission Grove Shopping Center: 321 E Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571 **Casa Blanca Library:** 2985 Madison St, Riverside, CA 92504

Wayne Ruble Middle School: 6762 Juniper Ave, Fontana, CA 92336

Ryan Bonaminio Park- Saturdays: 5000 Tequesquite Ave, Riverside, CA 92506

Butterfield Park: 1886 Butterfield Dr, Corona, CA 92880

Arlington Heights Sports Park: 9401 Cleveland Ave, Riverside, CA 92503

Jurupa Community Center - Wednesdays: 4810 Pedley Rd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Southridge Tech Middle School: 14500 Live Oak Ave, Fontana, CA 92337 Harry S. Truman Middle School: 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, CA 92335 Hunter Hobby Park-Tuesdays: 1401 lowa Ave, Riverside, CA 92507

Bordwell Park - Wednesdays: 2008 Martin Luther King Blvd, Riverside, CA 92507 **Riverside City College (Lot C) - Tuesdays:** 4800 Magnolia Ave, Riverside, CA 92506

Washington Park - Mondays: 2719 Mary Street, Riverside, CA 92506

Promenade Park (Appointments Necessary): 615 Richey Street, Corona, CA 92879

Eagle Glen Park: 4190 Bennett Ave, Corona, CA 92883 **Santana Park:** 598 Santana Way, Corona, CA 92882

Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Cottonwood Golf Center: 13671 Frederick St Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

Jurupa Valley Fleet Center: 5293 Mission Blvd Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 Reid Park-Ruth H Lewis Center: 701 Orange St Riverside, CA 9250

CVS: https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

6840 Lincoln Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

6215 Riverside Avenue Riverside CA - 92506

491 East Alessandro Boulevard Riverside CA - 92508

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

1101 Hidden Valley Parkway Norco CA - 92860

2400 River Road Norco CA - 9286

14220 Schleisman Road Eastvale CA - 92880

1299 E. Ontario Ave Corona CA - 92881

1322 West Sixth Street Corona CA - 92882

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

IShine Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield:https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

City of Temecula - Thursdays: 30875 Rancho Vista Rd, Temecula, CA 92592

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571 **City of Murrieta:** 41810 Juniper Street, Murrieta, CA 92562

Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

Wildomar Little League Field - Mondays: 21400 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Beaumont Women's Club: 306 E 6th St Beaumont, CA 92223

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

29910 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

40420 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

30251 MURRIETA RD MENIFEE, CA 92584

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE. CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

Temecula Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield:https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

City of Temecula - Thursdays: 30875 Rancho Vista Rd, Temecula, CA 92592

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571 **City of Murrieta:** 41810 Juniper Street, Murrieta, CA 92562

Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

Wildomar Little League Field - Mondays: 21400 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Beaumont Women's Club: 306 E 6th St Beaumont, CA 92223

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

29910 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

40420 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

30251 MURRIETA RD MENIFEE, CA 92584

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE. CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

Murrieta Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield:https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

City of Temecula - Thursdays: 30875 Rancho Vista Rd, Temecula, CA 92592

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571 **City of Murrieta:** 41810 Juniper Street, Murrieta, CA 92562

Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

Wildomar Little League Field - Mondays: 21400 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595

14075 Frederick St: 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Eagle Glen Park: 4190 Bennett Ave, Corona, CA 92883

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Beaumont Women's Club: 306 E 6th St Beaumont, CA 92223

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

29910 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

40420 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

30251 MURRIETA RD MENIFEE, CA 92584

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

Hemet Quest Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield:https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

Perris Fairgrounds: 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571

Mission Grove Shopping Center: 321 E Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508

14075 Frederick St: 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553

City of Murrieta: 41810 Juniper Street, Murrieta, CA 92562

Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530 **Wildomar Little League Field - Mondays:** 21400 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595

City of Temecula - Thursdays: 30875 Rancho Vista Rd, Temecula, CA 92592

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Cottonwood Golf Center: 13671 Frederick St Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Beaumont Women's Club: 306 E 6th St Beaumont, CA 92223

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

Jurupa Valley Fleet Center: 5293 Mission Blvd Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 Reid Park-Ruth H Lewis Center: 701 Orange St Riverside, CA 9250

CVS: https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

49980 Jefferson Street Indio CA - 92201

68010 Vista Chino Cathedral City CA - 92234

44075 Jefferson Street La Quinta CA - 92253

425 South Sunrise Way Palm Springs CA - 92262

491 East Alessandro Boulevard Riverside CA - 92508

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canyon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Avenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

30251 MURRIETA RD MENIFEE, CA 92584

29910 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

40420 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE. CA 92530

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

San Jacinto Renaissance Valley Academy

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

UC Riverside Lot 26: 3443 Canyon Crest Drive, Riverside, CA 92507 **Perris Fairgrounds:** 18700 Lake Perris Drive, Perris, CA 92571 **14075 Frederick St:** 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Lake Elsinore Diamond Stadium: 500 Diamond Drive, Lake Elsinore, CA 92530 **Mission Grove Shopping Center:** 321 E Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508

14075 Frederick St: 14075 Frederick St, Moreno Valley, CA 92553 **UC Riverside Lot 26**: 3443 Canyon Crest Drive, Riverside, CA 92507

Bordwell Park - Wednesdays: 2008 Martin Luther King Blvd, Riverside, CA 92507 **Wildomar Little League Field - Mondays:** 21400 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595

City of Temecula - Thursdays: 30875 Rancho Vista Rd, Temecula, CA 92592

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/ Grace Mellman Library: 41000 County Center Dr Temecula, CA 92591

Hemet Public Library: 300 E Latham Ave Hemet, CA 92543

Cottonwood Golf Center: 13671 Frederick St Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Beaumont Women's Club: 306 E 6th St Beaumont, CA 92223

Nellie Weaver Hall: 3737 Crestview Dr Norco, CA 92860

Reid Park-Ruth H Lewis Center: 701 Orange St Riverside, CA 9250

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

49980 Jefferson Street Indio CA - 92201

68010 Vista Chino Cathedral City CA - 92234

44075 Jefferson Street La Quinta CA - 92253

425 South Sunrise Way Palm Springs CA - 92262

491 East Alessandro Boulevard Riverside CA - 92508

2091 East Lakeshore Drive Lake Elsinore CA - 92530

29985 Canvon Hills Road Lake Elsinore CA - 92532

26180 Iris Ávenue Moreno Valley CA - 92555

23743 Jackson Avenue Murrieta CA - 92562

27749 Clinton Keith Road Murrieta CA - 92562

102 South Sanderson Road San Jacinto CA - 92582

29171 Newport Road Menifee CA - 92584

31771 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

29610 Rancho California Road Temecula CA - 92591

31021 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

33205 Temecula Parkway Temecula CA - 92592

30736 Benton Road Winchester CA - 92596

1299 E. Ontario Ave Corona CA - 92881

11950 De Palma Road Corona CA - 92883

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

1101 S SANDERSON AVE HEMET, CA 92545

1661 W FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92543

1311 E FLORIDA AVE HEMET, CA 92544

30251 MURRIETA RD MENIFEE, CA 92584

29910 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

40420 MURRIETA HOT SPRINGS RD MURRIETA, CA 92563

160 DIAMOND DR LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

16020 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92551

25011 ALESSANDRO BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92553

18296 COLLIER AVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

12275 PERRIS BLVD MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557

Palm Academy Student Center

Kaiser: https://mydoctor.kaiserpermanente.org/covid-19/testing

If you have Kaiser: You can self-schedule a COVID-19 test on kp.org through an e-visit. An e-visit is a way for you to

get testing or certain treatment without a doctor's visit.

To self-schedule a COVID-19 test, select the Coronavirus/COVID-19 Concerns E-visit.

BlueShield:https://www.blueshieldca.com/bsca/bsc/wcm/connect/sites/Sites_Content_EN/coronavirus/testing-faq s#how

If you have BlueShield: You can use this website about ordering an at home test or partnered testing centers.

Curative: https://curative.com/

Indio Fairgrounds: 46350 Arabia St., Indio, CA 92201

La Quinta Wellness Center: 78450 Avenida La Fonda, La Quinta, CA 92253

Sun City Palm Desert: 38180 Del Webb Blvd, Palm Desert, CA 92211

Rancho Mirage Library & Observatory: 71-100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270

UCR Palm Desert Campus: 75080 Frank Sinatra Drive, Palm Desert, CA 92211

Bagdouma Park: 51-251 Douma Street, Coachella, CA 92236

Southwest Church: 44-175 Washington Street, Indian Wells, CA 92210 **Northgate Church:** 30010 Date Palm Drive, Cathedral City, CA 92234

Riverside County Locations: https://gettested.ruhealth.org/

Henry V Lozano Community Center: 12800 West Arroyo Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240

Old Amistad High School: 44801 Golf Center Pkwy Indio, CA 92201

Old Church/Library next to Senior Center: 1000 Orchard St Coachella, CA 92236

CVS:https://www.cvshealth.com/covid-19/testing-locations

49980 Jefferson Street Indio CA - 92201 82-270 Highway 111 Indio CA - 92201

42150 A Jackson Street Indio CA - 92203

68010 Vista Chino Cathedral City CA - 92234

84010 Avenue 50 Coachella CA - 92236

44075 Jefferson Street La Quinta CA - 92253

425 South Sunrise Way Palm Springs CA - 92262

Walgreens: https://www.walgreens.com/findcarecovidui/covid19/testing

82955 AVENUE 48 Indio, CA 92201

82900 AVENUE 42 Indio, CA 92203

80925 US HIGHWAY 111 INDIO, CA 92201

44100 JEFFERSON ST INDIO, CA 92201

50040 HARRISON ST COACHELLA, CA 92236

47900 WASHINGTON ST LA QUINTA, CA 92253

78218 VARNER RD Palm Desert, CA 92211

33975 DATE PALM DR CATHEDRAL CITY, CA 92234

30015 DATE PALM DR CATHEDRAL CITY, CA 92234

1700 E VISTA CHINO PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262